# Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids music collection Collection 235

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 09, 2021. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

<u>localhis@grpl.org</u>
URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 5
Scope and Contents	5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	7
Series I. Sheet Music.	7
Series II. Sound Recordings.	10
Aris	10
Bethel Christian Reformed Church	10
Farewell to Good Time Charley's.	10
Ralston Bowles.	11
Cabbage Crik	11
Storytime with Aunt Bertha	11
Community Circle Theatre.	11
Creston High School Choirs.	11
Homer Ferguson.	11
Festival!	11
Howard Silber	12
Fountain Street Church Choir	12
Fonnmhor.	12
The Grand Rapids Compilation	12
Grand Rapids Junior College.	13
Grand Rapids Symphony	13
Grand Rapids Symphonic Choir	13
Grand Rapids Women's Chorus.	13
Grand Rapids Youth Symphony	14
Al Green.	14
Jenison High School Choir and Chorus : Choir and Chorus	14
Carol Johnson.	14
La Famiglia	
Louis Armstrong and his All Stars.	
Mid Life Cricic	1/

Brad Sweitzer	15
North American Choral Co	15
PhoeniXongs	15
Opera Grand Rapids	15
Organissimo.	15
Parish of the Holy Spirit	15
March Rademacher	15
Red Hot Chili Peppers	16
Rich Ridenour.	16
Tim Rozema. Master & User tapes for 3 local concerts	16
Frank Salamone	16
Potato Moon	16
Harold Stassen.	16
Sweet Rewards.	16
Taking Pride in West Michigan	17
Tokyo Morose (band) (2 CD's in one paper sleeve).	
Junior Valentine / Kim Wilson All Starr Band and Lynwood Slim	
Brian VanderArt	
The Willey's.	17
Candace Anderson	17
Series III. Publications.	18
Music and Drama [serial].	18
F.L. Grundtwig.	18
School Song Knapsack : a collection of songs for Common Schools / compiled by H.R.	
Pattengill	19
Henry R. Pattengill.	19
Julia A. Moore.	19
Virginia Goodin	19
Series IV. "Sets."	19
Carl O. Bergner & March L. Gape materials	19
Grand Rapids Choir of Men and Boys 1990-1996.	20
Series V. Biographical Data.	
Bauman, Charlie (Church).	20
Brooks, Reuben.	20
Standish, E.M.	
J.W. York and Sons / John J. Swain research website	
Series VI. Performance Programs.	
A. Miscellaneous Organizations.	

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids music collection Collection 235

B. Miscellaneous Venues.	26
C. Local Musical Instructors.	28
Series VII. Broadcasts	28
Series VIII. Correspondence, Historical Information & Miscellaneous	28
Series IX. Images	29
Photographs.	29

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

**Title:** Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids music

collection

**ID:** Collection 235

**ID [Archivists** 243

Toolkit

**Database::RESOURCE]:** 

**Date:** no date

Physical Description:

9.9 Linear Feet

Language of the

**Material:** 

English.

**Abstract:** This is a devised subject related collection that brings together

various small accessions of materials of music made primarily in Grand Rapids, Michigan or information on the musical organizations of the area. Some documentation of composers and Grand Rapids and Michigan compositions is included. A small representation of music presentation formats (including sheet music, vinyl records, cassette tapes and digital storage formats) is found. Information about performers, either individuals or organizations, is presented via programs, clippings or ephemera and occasionally correspondence. All types of music are represented in the collection, from the more traditional classical music organizations to contemporary

popular music.

## **Scope and Contents**

This devised collection was originally organized to house miscellaneous music materials found during the 2000 era move. It has continued to grow with the addition of small accessions of music items either found in the collections, or received as gifts or purchases.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

As with other general subject collections, growth would ideally be guided by strong collection development to acquire representative materials from all music genres and time periods, as time allows.

Currently, the collection is new and small and represents random acquisitions, with references to some music organizations consistent in the community, as well as other contemporary or emergent groups.

The Grand Rapids Symphony Orchestra and the Schubert Club are examples of organizations which were originally documented in this collection and now have separate and larger collections, with materials contributed either from the organization or from interested others.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: <a href="https://www.grpl.org/research/history/">https://www.grpl.org/research/history/</a>

## **Related Materials**

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Related Materials**

This collection originally contained materials which have now been removed to, or complement the holdings of, three additional collections:

Coll. 337: Grand Rapids Public Library Grand Rapids Symphony Collection.

Coll. 338: Grand Rapids Public Library Opera Grand Rapids Collection.

Coll. 351: Schubert Male Chorus of Grand Rapids, Michigan. The Library was given the official archives of this historical club in 2005.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- sound recordings
- sheet music
- Composers -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Musicians -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids

# **Collection Inventory**

Title/Description	Instances	
Sheet music of Rev. Edward Boone, Pastor and Evangelist, 655 Delaware St., S.E., Grand Rapids, Michigan. P2009.012.1-12	Box 3	
Scope and Contents		
Twelve separate songs, most with 1929 copyright, some with 1931 copyright. Notes state that some are also available on phonograph records, sung by family members.		
Biff Bang / Staged by Jerome Cargill, Lyrics by Gale Barton, music by Clarence Decker. Presented by College Club of Central High School. Cover illustration by Bartow Underhill(?) [G.R.]: Barton, 1917.	Box 1	Folder 0.05
General		
Has impression of Friedrich Music House on cover. Ukulele keying diagrams by Vernon Foote on back cover of Boo Hoo.		
Border Ballad / Ferdinand Warner ; Sir Walter Scott. Inscribed to J. Francis Campbell. Formerly M784.7.W24. 431720.	Box 1	Folder 1
The Carnival of Fun 2 step / by Dan Ball. Grand Rapids : Daniel Ball & Co., [1897] Grand Rapids Carnival of Fun, October 26-29, 1897. Anonymous. 432511 Formerly M786.46.B21.	Box 1	Folder 2

The Carnival of Fun 2 step / by Dan Ball. Grand Rapids Daniel Ball & Co., [1897] Grand Rapids Carnival of Fun, October 26-29, 1897.	Box 1	Folder 3
Chase Bros. Grand Triumphal March / R.A. Wellenstein. G.R., Mich.: Chase Brothers' Piano Co.; G.R.: J. Rookus, printer, 1888.	Box 1	Folder 4
Chase Bros. Factory: 61, 63, 65, 67, 71 S. Front St.	Box 1	Folder 4
Chase Bros. Office & Salesroom, 92 Monroe St. Chase Brothers ad on back cover. 1987.017.2.	Box 1	Folder 4
Company D. Waltzes / by Charles E. Roat, Battle Creek, Mi, As played by the Germania Band & Orchestra. C. 1897. Dedicated to the Battle Creek Guards, M.N.G. Company D, 2nd Infantry. [Cover is Color laser copy; body is regular photocopy]. 2001.098B.	Box 1	Folder 4.5
Dainty Daffodills. Walter E. Miles. 2012.016.	Box 1.5	
Dancing Leaves. Walter E. Miles. 2012.016.	Box 1.5	
Dear Old Central / lyrics by W. Amos Thompson, melody by Royal A. Chappell. Grand Rapids : Thompson Music Publishing Co. c. 1912. Formerly M784.6.C37.	Box 1	Folder 5
Fireflies. Walter E. Miles. 2012.016.	Box 1.5	
Flirtation / words by Georgia Shear, music by Gertrude Buck. G.R. : publ. By Gertrude Buck, Wellington Flats, 1894. 1987.017.3.	Box 1	Folder 6
For the Honor of the U.S.A. Martin F. Schram. Leo Friedman. 2012.016.	Box 1.5	
Good-Bye: the song immortal. With violin and cello obbligato / words by Christina Rossetti; music by Bassilios Andrea Kyros. Concert Ed. Chicago: Venus Music Publ. 1928. 00.[747].1 Formerly M784.3.K998g.	Box 1	Folder 7
Grand Rapids / Reuben Brooks, May 1916. 4 sheets, versions.	Box 1	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Festival Song / words & music by Ralston Bowles; arrangement by Brad R. Wildey. G.R. : Arts Council, 1977. (2 copies) [Duplicates from Coll. 236].	Box 3	
Grand Rapids Flag / by A.D. Mayer, arranged by Gregory Kerkorian for voice and piano. Lake State Publications, Grand Rapids, Mi. c. 2005. 2005.032C. Signed by Mayer, March 28, 2006.	Box 3	
ProQuest copy of GR Press story, May 3, 2005. "Saving pools—Can it be done for a song?; Composer hopes folks buy sheet music so money can go to keep city kids in the swim.	Box 3	
Grand Rapids Grand [Grand Grand Rapids] / words by Adiran Swets, Music by Jack Normain Kimmell, 1976. Winner of the St. Cecelia bicentennial Grand Rapids song context. Autographed by Swets(?) 00.[658].1.	Box 3	

Grand Rapids Grand [Grand Grand Rapids] / by Adiran Swets, Music by Jack Normain Kimmell, 1976. Winner of the St. Cecelia bicentennial Grand Rapids song context. 00. [752].1 Formerly M784.71.K571s.	Box 1	Folder 9
Grand Rapids Lancers / by Fred Waring & Pat Ballard. N.Y. : Words and Music, Inc., 1939. P2000.059.	Box 1	Folder 10
I Want to go Back to Michigan : Down on the Farm / Irving Berlin. N.Y. : Waterson, Berlin & Synder Co., 1914. c. 1 00. [141].1 / c. 2 2007.004.015.	Box 1	Folder 11
Jennie [Compiled sheet music from the Jennie T.E. Perkins Estate] 00.[5677].1.	Box 1.5	
Valley City Mazurka / composed by Julia Peirce Briggs. G.R. : E. Moore ; N.Y. : Warren, 1867. Dedicated to Ella A. Peirce.	Box 1.5	
Marsz Arkopolan / S.B. Lipczynski, 1906. Formerly M784.3.L663m.	Box 1	Folder 12
Michigan Songs / [Harry B. Welliver, editor]. Ca. 1971. Lansing : Mich. Dept. of Education, Bureau of Library Services. 00.[751].1 Formerly M784.71.W461m.	Box 3	
Michigan's Own Song / Music by Ferdinand Warner, words by A.W. Bell Grand Rapids : Evening Press, c. 1904. Acc. 477883. Formerly M784.4.W24.	Box 1	Folder 13
Michigan's Own Song / Music by Ferdinand Warner, words by A.W. Bell Grand Rapids : Evening Press, c. 1904. 00. [749].1.	Box 1	Folder 14
Michigan's Own Song / Music by Ferdinand Warner, words by A.W. Bell Grand Rapids : Evening Press, c. 1904. Acc. 242509. 00.[748].1 Formerly M784.4.W24.	Box 1	Folder 15
Moonbeams on the Lake : Barcarolle / by W.F. Sudds. 30 Canal St., Grand Rapids, Mich. : Friedrich Bros., c. 1881 by W.F. Shaw. 1987.17.1. Cover lithograph by Thos. Hunter, Phila.	Box 1	Folder 16
Mu Delta Sigma : two step / composed by Mabel Hufford. Grand Rapids, Mich. : publ. By W.M. Hufford, 1896. Acc. 475843 Formerly M786.46.H87.	Box 1	Folder 17
Newaygo Valley Dreams / words by Zelda Stocker, music by Virginia Bettes. Grant, Mich. : Stocker & Bettes, 1934.	Box 1	Folder 18
Ottawa Hills High School Songs. Includes 1)Ottawa Hymn / words & music by Jean Porter 2) Ottawa Fight Song / words and melody Forest D. Gould; arranged by Jacqueline Frye. N.d. Original illustration on cover by M. Berans. 2006.053.11.	Box 3	
Pershing's Sammies : marching song / words and music by Mrs. Heber A. Knott. Formerly M784.7.K75.	Box 1	Folder 19
The Sweet Alsatian Roses / by Stephen Adams. Words by Claribel. Presented by The Jennings Perfumery Co., Grand Rapids.	Box 1	Folder 20

Box 1	Folder 21
Box 1.5	
Box 1	Folder 21.5
Box 1	Folder 21.75
Box 1	Folder 22
Box 21	
Box 1	Folder 23
	Box 1.5  Box 1  Box 1  Box 21

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series II. Sound Recordings.

-	•	
Α	ris.	

A115.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Aris Big Disc 3. (3 CD's) 1997. Hometown Rock Music Search. Various West Michigan bands and artists, including: 4 Over, Bowers, Dali's Love Child, Dangerville, Defective Replicas, Jawbone, The Julia Set, Karmic, Mission Orange, Monkey Chuck, Nectar, Papa Vegas, The Roswells, and Wordenhaus from Grand Rapids. Aris Hampers 94.5 KLQ 2007.056.1-3.	Box 15	

Bethel Christian Reformed Church.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Singing Children of the Bethel Christian Reformed Church. [33 1/3 vinyl] 1998.085.5.	Box 2	Folder 5	

# Farewell to Good Time Charley's.

Title/Description	Instances	
[Audio tape] Farewell to Good Time Charley's, featuring Charlie Balogh at the Mighty Wurlitzer, Grand Rapids, Mi. Grand Rapids, Mi. : Foremost Recordings, 1991. 00.[522].1	Box 5	Folder 1
Ralston Bowles.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Carwreck Conversations / Ralston Bowles. C. 2004. www.ralstonbowles.com (accessed 04/16/2018) P2007.017.007.	Box 17	
Cabbage Crik.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jacket only. Whole Hearted Cabbage Crik[musical group]. Recorded and mixed at River City Studios, Ltd., Grand Rapids, Mich. Fall 1977. Has signatures of performers on cover. 1998.085.1.	Box 2	Folder 1
Storytime with Aunt Bertha.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Storytime with Aunt Bertha / Children's Bible Hour Staff [produced at] Zondervan Recordings, produced by Singcord, Grand Rapids, Mich. [33 1/3 vinyl] 1998.085.3.	Box 2	Folder 3
Community Circle Theatre.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Community Circle Theatre presents "Bells are Ringing" 2011.046. [33 1/3 vinyl].	Box 2.1	Folder 6
Creston High School Choirs.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Creston High School Choirs 1969. Let There be Peace. Century Records ; Sound Associates, Box M, Grand Rapids, Mich.	Box 2	Folder 8
Homer Ferguson.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Senator Homer Ferguson interviews, 1947 WKZO radio, Kalamazoo 78 speed shellac record.	Box 21	
Festival!.		
Title/Description	Instances	

Finding ald for the Grand Rapids Fublic Library Michigan a	iiu Graiiu Kap	hus music confection confection 255
Festival! Sounds of the 1974 Greater Grand Rapids Festival of the Arts. c. 1 1998.085.2 [33 1/3 vinyl]b c. 2 P2002.044 .	Box 2	Folder 2
Digital Preservation Version on CD. P2006.055.	Box 15	
Howard Silber		
Title/Description	Instances	
Howard Silber Record 1, 2000.044	Box 2.5	

Fountain	Stroot	Church	Choir
Fountain	Street	Church	Unoir.

Howard Silber Record 2, 2000.044

Sales Church, Muskegon. 2006.107.1

Title/Description	Instances		
Hymns and Anthems, n.d.2.1.	Box 2.1		
Make a Joyful Noise. Novemeber 15, 1974 at St. Francis de	Box 2.1	Folder 1	

#### General

Officially assigned to Coll. 311, but housed in Coll. 235 with other sound recordings for the better management of this historical analog recording format

Make a Joyful Noise. Novemeber 15, 1974 at St. Francis de Sales Church, Muskegon. 2006.107.2

Box 2.1

Box 2.5

Folder 2

#### General

Officially assigned to Coll. 311, but housed in Coll. 235 with other sound recordings for the better management of this historical analog recording format

## Fonnmhor.

1 01111111011	
Title/Description	Instances
Fragment / Fonnmhor, 2003. 2007.004.6 Plus Web sheets	Box 18

# The Grand Rapids Compilation.

Title/Description	Instances
2005. 2007.056.4.	Box 15
2006. 2007.056.5	Box 15

#### General

A second copy of these two years located in unprocessed backlog

2007. P2008.094.	Box 15	
Crand Danide Junion College		

Grand Rapids Junior College.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Junior College presents Musical Moods–1961 2011.046. [33 1/3 vinyl].	Box 2.1	Folder 5
Grand Rapids Junior College presents Musical Moods–1969. 1998.085.6 [33 1/3 vinyl].	Box 2	
Grand Rapids Junior College presents Musical Moods–1970 1998.085.7. [33 1/3 vinyl].	Box 2	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Symphonic Band. "Favorites". C. December 1983. Audio Tape Productions. Potterville, Mi. Calder La Grande Vitesse in front of City/County Building on Cover. [33 1/3 vinyl] 2004.042.	Box 2	Folder 6

# **Grand Rapids Symphony.**

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Invention and Alchemy / Deborah Henson Conant. David Lockington and the Grand Rapids Symphony, Novemeber 2005. Harp www.hipharp.com. www.inventionandalchemy.com P2007.017.002. Box 17

#### General

See also a live performance DVD in Coll. 175, the Moving Images Collection.

Grand Rapids Symphonic Choir.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Grand Rapids Symphonic Choir / GR : Sound Associates	Box 2.1	Folder 3	

Grand Rapids Symphonic Choir / GR: Sound Associates, 1972. 10th Anniversary recording. Special Concert, Fountain Street Church, March 17, 1972. [33 1/3 vinyl] 2008.022.

on / Oit . bound rissociates,	DON 2.1	I Glaci G
ding. Special Concert,		
ch 17, 1972, [33 1/3 vinvl]		

# Grand Rapids Women's Chorus.

Title/Description	Instances
Celebrating Time Together, 1996-2006 / Grand Rapids Women's Chorus. River City Studios, Ltd., Grand Rapids, Mi. https://grwc.org/?MMN_position=1%3A1 P2007.017.004.	Box 17
Grand Rapids Women's Chorus / Celebrating 20 Years— Passion. Purpose. Song [2017.081].	Box 19

Title/Description	Instances	
In Concert : the Grand Rapids Youth Symphony. Abbott, ca. 1970-1971. Cover illustration by Byron Center High School student artist Sandi Gort. [33 1/3 vinyl] 1998.085.9.	Box 2	Folder 9
In Concert : the Grand Rapids Youth Symphony, circa 1971	Box 2.5	Folder 1
Al Green.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Al Green : the definitive greatest hits. Capitol Records, 2007. P2007.017.003.	Box 17	
Jenison High School Choir and Chorus : Ch	noir and C	horus.
Title/Description	Instances	
John Fikkert, Director. [33 1/3 vinyl]. [5788].1.	Box 2.1	Folder 4
Cruel Hearted Papa : Jimmie Stagger Band / Albatross Productions, Grand Rapids. http:// www.jimmiestagger.com/artist.html P2007.017.011.	Box 17	
Carol Johnson.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Gently Down the Stream / Carol Johnson. Noeldner Music, BMI, 1992. P2007.040.5.	Box 16	
Might as well Make it Love / Carol Johnson. Recorded at River City Studios, Ltd. 129-B. E. Fulton, Grand Rapids, Mich. 49506. 1981. 1998.085.4 [33 1/3 vinyl].	Box 2	Folder 4
La Famiglia.		
Title/Description	Instances	
La Famiglia. Live. April 14, 2006. P2007.040.2.	Box 16	
Louis Armstrong and his All Stars.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Louis Armstrong and his All Stars. "Jazz is Back in Grand Rapids" Concert, March 26, 1956. GHB Records, New Orleans, La. 2002. DCF-500. P2009.034.	Box 15	
Mid Life Crisis.		
Title/Description	Instances	

Mid Life Crisis. It's all Good / MLC. 2006 Produced by
Michael B. Crittenden. Recorded at Mackinaw Harvest
Studios, Belmont, Mi. www.mackinawharvest.com.

Box 15

D	0 -	• 4
Kran	STATE	itzer.

#### Title/Description Instances

Brad Sweitzer (writer/non-performer), Kevin Paul, Steve & Betsy (writer/non-performer) Bloom, Michael B. Crittenden, Terry Kehoe, Greg Morris, Tina Beveridge, David Doran, Dan Doran, Tim Sobie, 2007.056.6. Box 15

#### North American Choral Co.

Title/Description	Instances
Quiet Grandeur : American meditations on art, life and love / Grand Rapids : North American Choral Co., 1999. P2007.040.3.	Box 16
Illumination : The Light of Christmas / Grand Rapids : North American Choral Co., 2002 [5813].1.	Box 16

# PhoeniXongs.

Title/Description	Instances
One Day One Life : Songs sung in Vietnamese and English. PhoeniXongs, 1976. In Vietnamese and English. Accompanied by a lyrics sheet.	Box 2.1

## Opera Grand Rapids.

-	
Title/Description	Instances
Manon Lescaut February 11 & 12, 2011, 7:30 PM DeVos	Box 16
Manon Lescaut February 11 & 12, 2011, 7:30 PM DeVos Hall 2011.039.	Box 16

# Organissimo.

Title/Description	Instances
Organissimo. Waiting for the boogaloo sisters . 2002, 2003. PKO Records. www.organissimo.org Jim Alfredson, Joe Gloss, Randy Marsh 2007.056.7.	Box 15

## Parish of the Holy Spirit.

Title/Description	Instances
Parish of the Holy Spirit, Jeffrey Shaw, Music Director. 50th Anniversary, 1952-2002 : Grand Rapids [5813].1.	Box 16

#### March Rademacher.

mai cii itaaciiiaciici.	
Title/Description	Instances

You Hit the Spot! / March Rademacher. Vocal. C. 2003 RPProductions. www.maryrad.com (accessed 04/16/2018) P2007.017.005.

Box 17

#### Red Hot Chili Peppers.

Title/Description	Instances

Red Hot Chili Peppers Greatest Hits / Warner Bros., 2003. P2007.017.010.

Box 17

## Rich Ridenour.

#### Title/Description Instances

RFrom Rags to Rich's / Rich Ridenour, piano. Ecords September 14, 1991 on a Steinway D in DeVos Hall, Grand Rapids. On Location Recordings. P2007.040.7. Box 16

# Tim Rozema. Master & User tapes for 3 local concerts.

#### General

See concert programs, and a catalog of his work to 1996, in Biographical files, Box 6.

Title/Description	Instances
December 1, 1991.	Box 7
November 29, 1992.	Box 7
December 3, 1995.	Box 7

#### Frank Salamone.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

I Remember Me : live recordings, 1972-1987 / Frank Salamone. 2001. Voice / guitar. http://franksalamone.com/index.htm (accessed on 04/16/2018) P2007.017.001.

Box 17

#### Potato Moon.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Potato Moon / Stancil & Martin, 2001. P2007.017.009. Box 17

#### Harold Stassen.

#### Title/Description Instances

Harold Stassen's Lincoln Day Banquet Speech, 1947, WKZO radio, Kalamazoo 78 speed shellac record.

Box 21

#### Sweet Rewards.

Title/Description Instances

Sweet Rewards. WYCE 2005 Jammies. WYCE 88.1 FM. Community Media Center. http://www.grcmc.org/radio/(accessed 04/16/2018). 2007.056.8.

Box 15

Title/Description	Instances	
[Promo recording sponsored by] Rogers, WMUS 107FM Country, TDI, Advance Newspapers, Classic Chevrolet, DRB Enterprises, Mercy Ambulance. Nashville, Tenn.: Impace Broadcast Marketing Inc, c.1990.	Box 2	Folder 10
Contemplating the heavens / Steve Talaga. C. 2006 Talaga Music. P2007.017.006.	Box 17	

# Tokyo Morose (band) (2 CD's in one paper sleeve).

Title/Description	Instances
Specific Ocean, SORO14 / AD19.	Box 18
Specific Ocean, Disc2 2008.100.	Box 18

# Junior Valentine / Kim Wilson All Starr Band and Lynwood Slim.

Title/Description	Instances
I Can Tell : Junior Valentine / Kim Wilson All Starr Band and Lynwood Slim. Recorded January 1998. Vocal/guitar P2007.017.008.	Box 17

#### Brian VanderArt.

Title/Description	Instances
Brian VanderArt. Resurrection. C. 2004 Sid Flips Music/	Box 16

## The Willey's.

Title/Description	Instances
Glass of Beer / The Willey's. Jail Records, 1998. P2007.040.4.	Box 16

# **Candace Anderson**

Title/Description	Instances
Sampler: Michigan Pioneer Women: 1) Making a Home 2) Making a Living, 1985	Box 5
Sampler: Michigan Pioneer Women: 3) Making a Difference 4) Making Changes, 1985	Box 5

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Publications.	
Title/Description	Instances
Big Bands in the Grand Rapids Area, 1900-1950 / by James M. Levandoski. Grand Rapids Junior College, January 1984. Music Independent Study.	Box 3
A Sampler of Michigan Women - Their Lives Through Song; An Historical, Musical Presentation Written and Performed by Candace Anderson, pamphlet of song lyrics, 1985	Box 6
The First Part of a Musical Geography : arranged for the use of the schools, connected w. St. Mark's College, G.R. / by D.B. Lyon. G.R. Enquirer, 1851. 00.[824].1 Formerly M91.L98.	Box 8
General	
See also another publication association with St. Mark's College at 371-4. Gift of Rebecca Richmond.	
Grand Rapids Public Schools, Dept. of Music. First and Second Grade Outline [of music curriculum, including list of songs for those grades]. 6 typed sheets. P2004.033.	Box 13
Grand Rapids Knapsack of Songs / Grand Rapids Board of Education, G.R. n.d. "Frost Elementary School" stamp on title page. P2006.053.2.	Box 3
The Grand Rapids Singer. N.Y. : American Book Co., 1953. [Collection of American folk songs] 00.[0659].1.	Box 8
Handicaps in Music / by George A. Murphy. A compilation of six articles written for & publ. In the Grand Rapids Press, April 20-25, 1925. Formerly MKG780.4.M95. Reprints. 00. [3168].1.	Box 8
The Instruments of the Band / compliments of York Band Instruments Co. G.R. : York, 1927. P2000.022.	Box 8
The Michigan Union Song Book / compiled & edited by Kent C. Haven, 13E. [Ann Arbor, Mi.] : Univ. of Michigan Union, n.d. 00.[744].1 Formerly M784.H29.	Box 8
Music and Drama [serial].	
Title/Description	Instances
v. 1, no.11, September 26. [87.17.4-5].	Box 8
v. 2, no. , October 14, 1896. [87.17.4-5].	Box 8
F.L. Grundtwig.	
Title/Description	Instances
S(?)angbog for det danske Folk I America. F.L. Grundtwig. Manistee, Mi. : J.B. Bauliens Forlag.n.d. 00.740].1. Formerly M784.G92	Box 8

Box 8

Box 8

Language of the Material: In Danis

# School Song Knapsack : a collection of songs for Common Schools / compiled by H.R. Pattengill.

Title/Description	Instances
G.R.: Walbridge & Pattenbill, 1885, 00,[741],1 Formerly	Box 8

Henry R. Pattengill.

M784.P27si2.

Title/Description	Instances

Lansing, Mi.: Henry R. Pattengill, 1899. 00.[743].1 Formerly M784.P27s.

## Julia A. Moore.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

The Sentimental Song book / by Julia A. Moore. G.R.: C.M. Loomis, 1876. 00.[3236].1.

## Virginia Goodin.

, 11 9 11 11 0 0 0 0 11 11 1	
Title/Description	Instances
Sounds of the Lake and the Forest : Michigan Folk Songs / Virginia Goodin, c. 1960 & Earl Clifton Beck. Ann Arbor, Mi. : Edwards Brothers, Inc. Lithoprinted 00.[746].1 Formerly M784.4.B39so.	Box 8
Sunbeams, nos. 1, 2,3 and 4 combined Sunday-School / by Harold Marlow. G.R. : Harold Marlow Co., 1901. 00. [742].1.	Box 8

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Series IV. "Sets."

## Carl O. Bergner & March L. Gape materials.

# Cassette Tape. Accession. 92.027 Carl O. Bergner & March L. Gape materials.

Title/Description	Instances		
1) Grand Rapids, Mi. "I wish I could Fish again in Michigan", and Grand Rapids, Michigan, U.S.A." Sheet Music.	Box 4	Folder 1	
2) "I Wish I could Fish Again by Carl. O. Bergner. C. 1954. (Photocopy).	Box 4	Folder 2	

3) Copy of sheet music for "Grand Rapids, Michigan, U.S.A. / by March L. Gape and Carl. O Bergner. C. 1975. (Photocopy).

Box 4

Folder 3

#### Publication.

#### Title/Description Instances

4) Grand Rapids Press, Sat. December 30, 1989. On Carl Bergner, old time radio's 'unknown announcer', dies at 92. (Photocopy).

Box 4

Folder 4

## Grand Rapids Choir of Men and Boys 1990-1996.

1			
Title/Description	Instances		
History and CD's, 2011.038.	Box 4	Folder 5	
Technical Studies for the Piano Forte by Louis Plaidy, 1869.	Box 23	Folder 1	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series V. Biographical Data.

#### Bauman, Charlie (Church).

Title/DescriptionInstancesWebpages (accessed 10/10/2008).Box 6

#### Brooks, Reuben.

Title/Description Instances

Brooks, Reuben. Box 6 Folder 1

#### General

See also Sheet Music.

## Standish, E.M.

#### Title/Description Instances

Clipping. "Grand Rapids Civic Hymn". Grand Rapids Progress, February 1916, v. 5, #2 pg. 24. Documents Standish as the author of the poem proposed for the Grand Rapids Civic hymn.

Box 6

## J.W. York and Sons / John J. Swain research website.

Title/Description Instances

York Bank Instrument Co. Box 6

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

ries VI. Performance Programs.		
A. Miscellaneous Organizations.		
Cantando Club ephemera.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Program. April 30, 1940. At Ladies Literary Club. P2004.033.	Box 3	
Program. May 9, 1941. At Ladies Literary Club P2004.033.	Box 3	
Valentine card from "your Cantando Club secret pal" P2004.033.	Box 3	
Postcard notice of dinner May 13 at Pantlind Hotel. 1940 postal mark. P2004.033.	Box 3	
Cathedral Choral Society.		
title/Description	Instances	
March 15, 1947. An Evening of Modern Music. Ladies Literary Club.	Box 10	Folder 1
May 3, 1947. Music from England. St. Mark's Cathedral.	Box 10	Folder 1
Novemeber 11, 1947. Brahms Requiem. St. Mark's Cathedral.	Box 10	Folder 1
Chamber Music Society.		
Season booklets.		
itle/Description	Instances	
6th Concert Series, 1986-1987.	Box 10	Folder 2
7th Concert Series, 1987-1988.	Box 10	Folder 2
1988-1989 "A Musical tour of Europe".	Box 10	Folder 2
Miscellaneous flyers.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Concert No. 5, February 1980. New World String Quartet. James B. VanDeMarch and Ralph Votapek.	Box 10	Folder 3
An Invitation to Excellence, 1980-1981 New World Series flyer.	Box 10	Folder 3

"How you can sound a note for culture in Grand Rapids" 1982-1983 series flyer.	Box 10	Folder 3
Season flyers.		
Title/Description	Instances	
1984-1985.	Box 10	Folder 4
1985-1986.	Box 10	Folder 4
1987-1988.	Box 10	Folder 4
Miscellaneous Programs, 1983-1987.		
Title/Description	Instances	
May 20, 1983. Basilica of St. Adalbert.	Box 10	Folder 5
May 18, 1984. Music for Cathedral Spaces. Basilica of St. Adalbert.	Box 10	Folder 5
October 11, 1985. Happy Birthday, Heinrich Schutz. Immanuel Lutheran Church.	Box 10	Folder 5
March 7, 1986. Reguiems of Faure & Durefle. Trinity United Methodist Church.	Box 10	Folder 5
Novemeber 30, 1986. Christmas Celebration. Basilica church of St. Adalbert.	Box 10	Folder 5
May 15, 1987. Mastery of Mozart. Calvin College Fine Arts Center.	Box 10	Folder 5
March 8, 1985. Messiah / Handel. Basilica Church of St. Adalbert. 1987/1988 Larger Concert Programs.	Box 10	Folder 6
October 2, 1987. Paeans of Praise. Fountain Street Church.	Box 10	Folder 7
Novemeber 29, 1987. Sounds of Christmas. Basilica of St. Adalbert.	Box 10	Folder 7
March 18, 1988. A Gala Concert with Martina Arroyo.	Box 10	Folder 7
Chamber Music Society. New World Stri	ng Quarte	t.
Title/Description	Instances	
Second Annual. Basically Beethoven.	Box 10	Folder 8
Third Annual. October 1982-May 1983.	Box 10	Folder 8
Third Annual. October 1983-April 1983 [sic? 1984].	Box 10	Folder 8
Fourth Season. 1984-1985. September 1984-April 1985.	Box 10	Folder 8

Lietuvos Sunu ir Dukteru Draugijos Svetainej (1057 Hamilton Ave., N.W., Grand Rapids, Mi.).

Title/Description	Instances	
Is Meiles : Penkiu Aktu Tragiska Operete. Stato scenoj. Lietuviu Dailes Choras. Nedelioj, 11 Kovo (March), 1928. [Program in Lithuanian]. P2006.013.16.	Box 10	Folder 9
New World Quartet Misc.		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Dear Fountain Streeter. Ca. 1978.	Box 10	Folder 10
Poster Flyer, "The Great Romantics. Ca. 1978.	Box 10	Folder 10
Fountain St. Church.		
Title/Description	Instances	
1966, April 17. Duke Ellington at Fountain Street. [Jazz]. 2002.005 1976.	Box 10	Folder 11
Sept 26. Journey through Jazz. Sponsored by the Grand Rapids Public Library. 2002.076.	Box 10	Folder 12
Brown Bag Folk Concerts.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Date Unknown. Fountain St. Church, with Grand Rapids Folklore Society.	Box 10	Folder 13
Grand Rapids Choral Society.		
Title/Description	Instances	
May Music Festival. GR Choral Society accompanied by the Minneapolis Symphony Orchestra, May 1, 1911.	Box 10	Folder 14
Spring Concert, April 26, 1950, at South High School Auditorium.	Box 10	Folder 14
Grand Rapids Community Concert Assoc	iation.	
Various programs, n.d.		
Title/Description	Instances	
William Warfield.Novemeber 7, 1955. Herbert Van Karajan & the Philharmonia Orchestra of London.N.d. Columbia Opera Company. Carmen. Part of back of program torn off.	Box 10	Folder 15
N.d. Rise Stevens.	Box 10	Folder 15
N.d. Artur Rubinstein.	Box 10	Folder 15
N.d. de Paur's Infantry Chorus (African American veterans of WWII). 2 copies	Box 10	Folder 15

N.d. Eugene List.	Box 10	Folder 15
N.D. James Melton.	Box 10	Folder 15
Helen Jepson & Charles Kullman.	Box 10	Folder 15
Nathan Milstein, violinist	Box 10	Folder 15

# **Grand Rapids Municipal Opera Committee [Ramona Theatre] 1943** Season.

Title/Description	Instances
September 13-19, Chocolate Soldier (2 copies, plus photocopy)	Box 19
September 20-25 The Desert Song. c.1 1999.119 / c.2 photocopy. 2004.048 / c.3 P2005.043 1944 Summer Season.	Box 19
July 10-16, Roberta P2000.013.	Box 19
July 24-30, Rosalie.	Box 19
August 21-September 2, Vagabond King.	Box 19
"Full Opera Rehearsals Begin As Stars, Directors Arrive" newspaper clipping, related to The Chocolate Soldier, 1943	Box 19
Hit the Deck: The Story of the Opera. Grand Rapids Municipal Opera 2011.064.	Box 1.5
July 31-August 6, New Moon. [oversized].	Box 1.5
Roselie : the Story of the Opera. [oversized program] 2004.043.	Box 1.5
Babes in Toyland, The Story of the Opera, August 14-20, 1944 Summer Season, Grand Rapids Municipal Opera [2021.058]	Box 1.5

# Grand Rapids Oratorio Society. (Hartman's Hall).

Title/Description	Instances	
March 4, 1889. Handel's Oratorio, The Messiah. Grand Rapids Orchestra, assisted by Musicians from Chicago & Detroit. GR?: Martin & Wurzburg, printers. (2 copies).	Box 10	Folder 16
June 12 & 13, 1890. Second Annual Gilmore Festival.	Box 10	Folder 17

# The Grand Rapids Sweet Adelines

Title/Description	Instances	
Let's Hear it for the Boys, Ottawa Hills High School Auditorium, October 29, 1988 [2021.058]	Box 10	Folder 30

Great Lakes Chorus		
Title/Description	Instances	
47th Annual Great Lakes Invitational Barbershop Harmony Show, April 7, 1990 [2021.058]	Box 10	Folder 32
Hartman's Hall		
General		
See also under the name of the Grand Rapids performing	group.	
itle/Description	Instances	
March 5, 1889. Redpath Concert Co. of Boston (2).	Box 10	Folder 18
Schubert Club Programs & Ephemera.		
itle/Description	Instances	
February 16, 1897. 00.[3503].1 1900-1909 programs.	Box 9	Folder 1
April 18, 1902. Paderewski.March 1, 1905. Paderewski.	Box 9	Folder 2
December 16, 1909.	Box 9	Folder 2
First Annual May Music Festival, May 29-30, 1903. 00. [1072].1.	Box 9	Folder 3
Third Annual May Music Festival, May 29-30, 1905. c. 1 00.[1070].1 \ c. 2 00.[2267].1 1910-1919 Programs.	Box 9	Folder 4
December 17, 1912. 00.[2272].1.	Box 9	Folder 5
February 9-10, 1915. The Mikado. 00.[3503].7.	Box 9	Folder 5
April 27, 1915. 00.[3503].6 1920-1929 Programs.	Box 9	Folder 5
December 18, 1923. 00.[2273].1.	Box 9	Folder 6
43rd Season, 1925/1925. May 26, 1926. 00.[3503].2.	Box 9	Folder 6
Schubert Club Programs & Ephemera. 19	)30-1939 I	Programs.
itle/Description	Instances	
March 24, 1936. 00.[1071].1.	Box 9	Folder 7
1940-1949 Programs.Roster, 1939/1940 Season 00. [3503].5.	Box 9	Folder 8
April 27, 1945. 62nd Annual Concert. c. 1 00.[1073].1 / c. 2 00.[2269].1.	Box 9	Folder 9
March. 1, 1946. 63rd Annual Concert 00.[2268].1.	Box 9	Folder 9
April 23, 1955. 72nd Annual Concert. McGuire Sisters. 2001.092.	Box 9	Folder 10

#### General

See also images from this concert housed in this collection as part of the images Series, Box. 14.

April 15, 1961. 78th annual Concert.	Box 9	Folder 11	
April 23, 1983. Associated Male Choruses of America present : a Century of Song, International Big Sing. DeVos Hall, Grand Rapids.	Box 9	Folder 12	

## **B.** Miscellaneous Venues.

# Various programs, 1873-1894.

Title/Description	Instances	
Programme. February 24, [1873]. [at Mr. George Morton's].	Box 10	Folder 19
Grand Concert, under the auspices of the d.M.C. Association. Novemeber 16, 1875. Miss Lina Allardt, Soprano with Mr. J. de Zielinski's complete orchestra. [Opera House, Grand Rapids].	Box 10	Folder 19
Second Chamber-Music Soiree, 62 of the Series. Vi Cycle by mr. J. De Zielinski and his orchestra, at the residence of T.J. O'Briend, Esq. October 30, 1876.	Box 10	Folder 19
Musical Soiree No. X (10) given by Mr. Henry C. Post, at his residence, no. 158 Ranson St., October 30, 1884.	Box 10	Folder 19
Impromptu Musicale, given at the Residence of Mrs. Robert Merrill, Summer St., Grand Rapids. September 7, 1886. mrs. Jerry Hall. Germania Print.	Box 10	Folder 19
Soiree Musicale, at the Residence of Mrs. A.B. Watson, Fulton St., G.R., Novemeber 2nd, 1886. Mrs. Jere M. Hall, given by Mr. H.C. Post., Germania Print.	Box 10	Folder 19
Third Grand Vocal and Instrumental Entertaiment, given under the auspices of the Men's Auxiliary Society of Unity Church, at the Cass Ave. M.E. Church, corner Cass & Selden Ave., Novemeber 22, 1888.	Box 10	Folder 19
Piano & Song Recital by Marie Louise Bailey, pianiste & Nina Rathbone, Soprano. Helen Putman accompaniste. Novemeber 23, 1894.	Box 10	Folder 19

# **Calvin College Oratorio Society.**

Title/Description	Instances	
Elijah. March 8, 1940. P2004.033.	Box 10	Folder 20

## Cathedral of Saint Andrew.

itle/Description	Instances	
1949 Christmas. P2004.033.	Box 10	Folder 21
East Church.		
Title/Description	Instances	
East Church Artist Course (4 items). P2004.033.	Box 10	Folder 22
Grand Rapids Tom Mooney Committee o	f Action.	
Fitle/Description	Instances	
West Sides' Greatest Concert and Halloween Moonlight Dance. October 28, 1933. L.S. D. Hall. P2004.033.	Box 10	Folder 23
Powers Opera House.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mms. Schumann Heink, Contralto, Mrs. Katherine Hoffman, accompanist. January 15, 1908. Includes ads and images of related personages.	Box 10	Folder 24
Announcement. "Herbert H. Stalker Schuil Printing Company.	Box 10	Folder 24
Hand written note to Siebe Rosa & Thekla from Pauline. In German or Dutch.	Box 10	Folder 24
Sacred Heart Conservatory.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
10th Annual Musicale, May 24, 1910 00.[5065].1.	Box 10	Folder 25
St. Mark's Episcopal Church.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
St. Mark's Episcopal Church. Organ Dedication Series. Programs 2005.	Box 10	Folder 26
General series program, including a history of music at St. Mark's.	Box 10	Folder 26
Judith Hancock, May 1, 2005 program flyer with sketch of church on cover. 2005.	Box 10	Folder 26
Civic Auditorium		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
Kent County Infantile Paralysis Benefit Concert, plus related, undated newspaper clipping, 1947-01-13	Box 10	Folder 28
Alec Templeton, pianist program, plus promotional flier,	Box 10	Folder 29

Don Cossack Chorus Silver Jubilee Tour program, plus
related material, 1946-12-13

Box 10

Folder 30

#### C. Local Musical Instructors.

#### Mr. C.N. Colwell.

Title/Description	Instances
(40th) Fortieth Pupil's Recital, December 18, 1899.	Box 12
Invitation/Program. 00.[5748].6.	

# Miss Mae Voigt.

<b>-</b>	
Title/Description	Instances
Recital of pupils of Ms. Mae Voigt, assisted by Miss	Box 12

## Grand Rapids School of Expression and Dramatic Oratory.

•	•
Title/Description	Instances
May 21, 1909. Xisra Gertrude Hooper. (2) at the Ladies Literary Club.	Box 12
June 10, [n.d.] Ruth Anne Carrier. Graduates' Recital.	Box 12
June 17, 1909. Juliet Marguerite Lowes will read "Faust". Post Graduate Recital.	Box 12
October 28, 1909. Ella Marie Reep, Graduate Recital.	Box 12

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series VII. Broadcasts.

Series vii. Broaucasts.	
Title/Description	Instances
Women's History, Grand Rapids Women Musicians, audio cassette tape (master and user copy) and broadcast notes. WFGR [2002.038].	Box 5

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series VIII. Correspondence, Historical Information & Miscellaneous.

octics viii. correspondence, instorical information & infoculations.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Celebration of the Arts. In Tribute. October 14-15, 1980. Includes DeVos Hall renderings. RE new Performing Arts	Box 11	
Center. P2008.107.5.		

Musical Publications for sale by Hinsdill Bro's., Grand Rapids. 1 sheet, oversized. Illustrated trade literature. 00. [0377].1.	Box 11
101 Michigan Music Makers / Library of Michigan. 1 green sheet.	Box 11
John McCormack Society of America, October 1, 1972 Correspondence.	Box 11
Edward Alexander MacDowell. Correspondence from Margery L. Morgan. December 1968/January 1969.	Box 11

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series IX. Images.

# Photographs.

# McGuire Sisters performance era, April 1955.

<del>-</del>		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Conductor at rehearsal podium, accompanist at piano behind him.	Box 14	Folder 1
2. Rehearsal, a section or only part of the group.	Box 14	Folder 1
3. Rehearsal, other ½ of group?.	Box 14	Folder 1
4. Accompanist at piano, with a performer sitting behind the piano.	Box 14	Folder 1
5. Near shot of 3 men with flag and steps/door.	Box 14	Folder 1
6. MaGuire Sisters standing and waving, on the steps of a Capital Airline plane, a man at the bottom of the stairs.	Box 14	Folder 1
7. Group standing in front of Capital airplane, including the McGuire Sisters and four men.	Box 14	Folder 1
8. McGuire Sisters singing, with conductor and another man right, and chorus left. Rehearsal.	Box 14	Folder 1
9. Rehearsal. Entire group on stage with decorative backdrop. The three women are standing in front of the piano, behind a microphone, conductor? Left.	Box 14	Folder 1

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents